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N l)ccc‘:guhur, 1812, JohnMason of Swansea, Joseph Strange of Taun-
ton, \;\lnluc]\'sn\ill},/‘iiul Job White of Westport, a housewright, as-
socinted-themsélves together for the purpose of making yarn for the

weaving of cloth. They purchased a site in Westport, Mass., comprising
70 acres of land ** with a saw mill thercon standing, and a stream of water
and all the privileges thercof, and the privileges of flowing the land above
the mill dam necessary for said pond or the works thereon erected . The
purchase price was $1,200., and mn association wirs formed under the title
of the Westport Cotton Manufacturing Conpany with a capital stock of
Soooo0, divided into forty shares at $500. poer shore, and disposcd of as
follows, - badward Borden of Westport, onc shaie: Nathan  Lincoln of
\Weatport, one share; Fevi Chace of Westport, one share; Joln GCiray of
Sonerset, four shares; John 1l of Swanzea, one share; \Willim Farl of
Sueanseit, one share; Daniel Hale of Swanzea, two shares ; Danicl Dawelly
of Liverton, one share; Zacheus Gifford of Westport, four and one-half
shres s job White of Waestport, four and one-half shares, and the remain-
i 1 shares either being left in the treasiry or held by the promoters.
The business had inception at a period when the stimulus of o market
clused to foreign production was giving an inflated encouragement Lo do-
miestic enterprise. The mill was not ready for operation when peace was
declired. A revalsion came, cotton cloth decreasing 50 poer cent. in price.
Throuchout the conetry. a general depression ruled.  Many cotton manu-
factorics suspended, and the strongest struggled on with difficulty. Thus
the new cnterprise lgged. A reorganization, however, taok place 181y,
consisting of Joseph Gray, Samuel Gray and Hanan Wilbur, all of Somer-
cets Dnadel Hale, William Hale, Amos Aartin, \Willizun Marvel, John
Mason, John Andrews and John Farl, all of Swanzea; Levi Chaee, Job
White, e ligts, ilord, Isua Macomber, Job Gitford, Fphraim Macomber,
Vired AW hite, Joseph Strange, ol White, Stimeon Bury, Nathan | ancoln,
Feward Borden and Stephen Chace, all o Westport; Willun B NMason,
Panies b Slacuin, Asa Nichols, all of Daiunouth; and Daniel Dwelly of
Tiverton  Theae partivs parchased of Hoary Freclove oo acres of land
additionad, at a cor of $3.897.50. A il was built of wood, and painted
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IF'or some considerable time the depression continued, and dissatisfac-
tion among many of the stockholders resulted in a large proportion of the
holdings exchanging hands.  Farly in 1815, Mason and Strange, who had
been prominent in the company, sold their interests to Job \Vhite for
$2,250; Zacheus Gifford purchased a three-cighths interest in the plant
for $7.500., which was par value; Joseph Gray of Somerset took a tenth,
and several members of the company increased their holdings. The tariff
of 1816 stimulated the cotton industry, but for some reason the \Vestport
Cotton Manufacturing Company was not a success. Mills had hecome
quite numerous in Rhode Island and Comrecticut, and these were controlled
to better advantage.  For instance, they had wagons at their disposal which
facilitated them in distributing, among the farmers’ wives and daughters of
the neighboring towns, varn to be woven, which, when in a finished state,
was called for by the same wagons. The Westport Cotton Manufacturing
Company to some extent followed the same course, but without success.
The stock again changed hands, and Messrs. Bradford and Daniel H. How-
land, Jr., acquired a controlling interest. conducting the factory until April
7. 1822, Enoch Wiswall, of Watertown, and Samuel Allen, of Brimfield,
were the next purchasers, and the name of the company was then changed
to its present (1910) style, the Westport Manufacturing Company.  Within
a short time, Mr. Allen purchased the entire plant, paying his partner for
his interest $8,350.

About the year 1826, t?w

«

‘red mill” was burned. Subscquently, Mr.
Allen commenced the erection of a stone mill, the stone being supplied by
Anthony Hathaway of New Bedford, from a ledge which he at that time
owned.  Towards the Iatter part of 1828, while the new factory was in
process of erection, the property changed hands again, Richard Allen of
Westport being the purchaser.  The price paid was $15.000. May 29, 1829,
Richard Allen sold to Henry and Joseph Allen, hoth of New York City. In-
cluded in the sale at that time were “ five turning engines, two small lathes,
one common lathe, one double-geared lathe, one cutting engine, six iron
vises, 12 double engine cards and 64 spinning frames, together with main
gearing to operate the same.”  September 10, 1830, Joseph bought Henry’s
interest, and December 7 of the same year, sold the entire plant to William
11. Allen of New DBedford.  January 4. 1834, Mr. Allen sold the plant to
John Avery Parker and the latter’s son, Frederick. October 2, 1837, it re-
verted by sale once more to William H. Allen. the price paid therefor being
$30,000. A period of husiness depression throughout the country then set
in and continued for several years. July 7, 1841, William H. Allen sold a
half interest in the factory property, including “ a stone factory and a stone
barn ', to his brother Gideon, for $15,000. The business depression of the
country still continned, and February 16, 1843, William H. Allen made an
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assignment of his property for the henefit of his creditors, and Gideon Allen
became the sole owner of the cotton mill property. A firm named Coats
from England operated the mill for a while, and they were succeeded by
the Shoves, who made a certain yarn, which, when woven, was an immita-
tion of a cloth originally brought from China, much in vogue at that time,
made of a species of cotton naturally yellow in color. A New York firm
named Morris then became operators of the mill, their product being rubber
boots and shoes, but this venture proved unsuccessful and the mill was
again closed. The property was several times disposed of, hut as many
tmes fell back into the possession of Gideon Allen.

In 1854, George W. and Elijah R. Lewis, brothers, about twenty-five
and twenty-seven years of age respectively, were engaged in successfully
operating the Eagleville Mill, leased by them in Tiverton, R. 1. doing a
business similar to that for which the Westport mill was built. Their lease
expired about this time and the owners of the mill doubled the rent of the
plant for future use. The repairs needed on the leased mill werce to entail
considerable expense and the brothers concluded it more pronable to
apply the amount, which by rencwing their lease would necessarily have (o
be expended for repairs, on the purchase of some property and conse-
quently negotiated for the plant at Westport, the transfer of which was
made the same year at a purchase price of $3.000., $1,000. in cash and the
remainder ininstalments of $1,000. a year for seven years, with interest
added. The property purchased comprised 130 acres of land with mill
privileges, stone factory, barns and dwelling houses thereon, together with
all the privileges and appurtenances to the same belonging. A short time
alter the purchase of the property by the two Messrs, Lewis, there were
taken into the company their half-brother, \Wm. B. Trafford, amd Augustus
Chace, who were then in the same business in Tiverton (Fall River ), under
the firm name of Chace & Trafford. Mr. Chace retired from the firm about
six years later.  The business was successful and in 1870-71 the mill was
culiarged, doubling its size ol capacity, and a stone ol followed shortly
and was used as oa Picking Department 7. Gecorge \Wo and lijah R,
Lewis gave atiention 1o the manutacturing end and \William 13, Trafford
served as agent and treasurer from the time he became interested wntil his
death i 18%), \William €. Trafford, and his brother, Andrew K. | rafford,
were admitted as members of the company in 1872 These young wien had
for a munber of years heen employed by the company, and upon the death
of his father, William C, succeeded him as treasurer.,

b aS72 imother stone mill was huilt on what was called (he - Forpe
Privileze ™ owned by the company. This mill became known as the - Lower
Mill”, sond not a great while afterwards an el 1o this mill wis ale. added,
and used as a0 ¢ Picking and Opening Department 7. To the plani subse-
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quently was further added four storchouses and an “ Assorting & Baling
Department 7. The Westport Assorting & Baling Department being taxed
to the limit in handling stocks from the New Bedford Mills necessitated the
establishment of an Assorting and DBaling Department at [Fall River, and
this plant is (1916) located in North Main Street.

The stock used at the Westport mill consists (1910) of waste from cot-
ton, made by mills manufacturing cloth and yarn. The plant of the Westport
Company is (1016) run hy water power (about 400 H. P.) a greater part
of the vear. During the dry season, steam power is used. The company
also at this writing conduets a large corporation store, which supplies other
people in the vicinity, as well as the employees. The products of the com-
pany, comprising carpet warp, mop varns, cotton wrapping twines, cotton
batting, and candle, miners’ and calking wicking, are (1916) well-known
throughout the United States and Canada, and the demand for them has
heen such that the mills have up to the present wriling always been run
on full time.  In addition, the company is a very large collector of cotton
waste of all kinds, contracting with mills in both cities, as aforementioned,
their specialty in this departinent being stocks used by knitting, woolen and
yvarn mills.  About 300 operatives were employed in 1916.

Since the original purchase, the company has acquired from time to
time adjacent land, so that their present (1916) holdings include about
1,400 acres, 100 of which are cleared, and the remainder wooded. The
village at this writing (1916) consists of 38 company houses and 30 private
residences, a Protestant church and parsonage, Catholic church and a large
two-story Union schoolhouse. A rolling dam about 70 feet in length has
recently heen built by the Dartmouth and Westport Street Railway Com-
pany and the Westport Company, the village having been brought into
prominence by the opening of the above-mentioned electric railway, which
conneets the cities of New Bedford and Fall River, as well as by the con-
version of Lincoln Park into a pleasure resort, the latter being only a short
distance from the plant of the Westport Manufacturing Company.
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EORGIE W. LLIEAWIS was born in Bakerville, Bristol County, Mass.,
July 11, 1827, Ile was the son of John and Sarah (Trafford)
Lewis.  So closely connected with the destiny of onr subject was
the war between Fngland and France, that had it not heen for this mter-
national quarrel, this sketch, in all probability, would have remained un-
written.  John Lewis, the father of George, while playing upon a wharf
with other small boys in a seaport in France, atiracted the attention of
a Captain Baker, commander of a merchant’s vessel, sailing from America
to forcign ports. Tle became so attached to the little fellow, who was then
between the age of six and seven, that he obtained permission from his
parents to carry him back to America, signing papers o the effect that
the lad was to he given a common school education and subsequently
brought back to his home.  After an absence of about ten years in America,
upon the boy’s return to France at the age of seventeen years. he found
the port under blockade by a British IFlect.  This. of course, made it im-
possible for him to land, so he returned to Massachusetts, where later he
married Sarah Teafford, and settled in Bakervitle, South Dartmouth.  Thus
his interests hecame esiablished in America and he never again even visited
his native land. In 1829, after the hirth of our subject, and another son,
Elijali (sce sketeh, ibid.), he removed with his family to Fall River.
Here George, at the tender age of seven years, when he was so small that
he had to stand on a box to reach the machinery, wenl to work at pulting
color on scives for the calico printers in the Globe Print Works, receiving
therefor the munificent salary of seven Yankee shillings per week.  Either
the work or the pay did not satisfy him, for he soon secured a | phrL
in a small batting mill, located where the R. S, Ree Comy l)]
Pleasant Street, Tall River, now (1916) stands.  Oth :
during (Ilc n(“<t few years, nntnhlv among which way'hi

p'ltent steed, \\'hl(‘h c\pnqcxl to wmd and wvalhor n
similar to those used to-day (1916) for moving buildings.

Mr. Lewis’ first position of responsibility came to him in the Oliver
Chace Mill. Tlatville, where he was given charge of the spinning-room. By
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[LLLIAM BRADFORD TRAFFORD was the son of William
Bradford and Sarah (Castino) Tralford; grandson of Joscph
and Ruth ( Macomber) Tgafford; great-grandson of 1'hilip and

Mercy (Mosher) Trafford; and a descendant in the fifth gencration of
Thomas Trafford, who, it is belicved, landed at Dartmouth about the year
1600, accompanied by his father and brother. The descendants of Thomas
Trafford remained in Dartmonth and there William Bradford Trafford
was born, December 5, 1819, His father was a nuriner and dicd at sca,
and in consequence Willimm reccived very littde education. A the carly
age of ten years, he vas obliged to seek emmployment, and went (o work in
one of the mills of Fall River.  Determined, encrgetic and scif-rehiant,
he conld not remain long vithout advancement, and hefore he was sixteen
years old, he began doing business on his own account, renting machinery
for manufacturing purposcs. -

IHe made good p‘{(ﬁg;{:{éas, and in the Spring of 1846, he associated
himself with Augustus Chiace. They purchasced a lot with water privileges,
and erected arsmallmill, which they equipped with second-hand machinery

for the spinning of courses jarn. The machinery being old and of a poor

typey i was—dilicult for thetie to secure operatives, and as a re.alt, much
af ﬂ/’\\ml/fdl «mﬂ{l

mes l.llmlmg half the g

n\ll,bhuul lers, which meant long ll(ullh‘ SOHIe-

but both were young, and full o1 courage
And ambition, and gracdually g.‘mul a better footing, which punnlhd their
being relieved of many of \hn'bm«knmnm tasks.  Chace & Tratford aas '
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155, the hina was able to render nanciad /.u(/nl mce w17 and be-
wore and Elijah Tewis, in e \Westport Mannfac-
w(see shéteh, ilidl), M. lx.llfn dl lnm“ a bl\,ll l.mlhu of
the l&\\l\.\ Mr. '!‘141"“1([ Wils il Onee N
Westport Company “which was operated ing
Mills kb
wis dissolved, Mr, Traiford taking Mre. Chace’s interest in the
Mill. aud Mr. Chace becoming sole owner ofiathe Wyoming plant. AMr.
Trafford from that thme on confined his manufimeing.antercsts o the

L during which year the pa

Westport Manufacturing Company, and untl his death in 1850 retained
the same ofticial pusitions in the business.
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For many years, Mr. Trafford served as a director of the Fall River
National Dank. Tle was a Republican in politics, and as such represented
the town of Tiverton in the State Senate in 1857, e was greatly respected
for his unassuming worth and strict integrity, and for the Liberality with
which he met calls upon his benevolence and charity.

Mr. Trafford was twice married. s first wife was Abby \W. Borden,
whom he married May 15, 1832, To them were born four children,—
William Chapin, born January 5. 1810, who became treasurer of the
Westport Manufacturing Company ; Andrew R born May 22, 1848, who
also became interested in the Westport Company; Charles AL born IFeb-
ruary 22, 1851, who after attending a business college, for some vears
managed the Westport Factory Store, later engaged in the wholesale shoe
bhusiness in Providence, R. T, el subsequently hecame interested in the
insurance business, at this writing (1910) heing a0 representative of the
New York Life Insurance Company : and Orvin I, who died Navember
18, 1880,

Mrs. Trafford died November 2, 1856, My Trafford, April 10, 1858,
married (sccond) Rachel M., danghter of Perry and Ruth ¢ Macomber)
Davis, and had four children,—Alison W, who, in 1897, with his brother,
Bernard AV, established  the Sterling Manufacturing Company in Fall
River, Mass., for the manufacture of ring tiavelers, and upon its incor-
poration became president: Henry Lester, who from 1883 to 1837 was
engaged with the Westport Manufacturing Company, and then associated
himself with the FEquitable Life Assurance Society, in 184 beeame gen-
cral representative agent for the New York Life Tnsurance Company in
Worcester, Mass,, and in 19135 became officially connected with the \Westport
Manufacturing Company : Perry Davis, horn November 6, 1866, who was
graduated from Phillips Exeter Academy, HHarvard College and Tarvard
Law School, and after 18g1 practised the profession of law in New
York City; and Bernard Walton, born July 2, 1871, who, after being grad-
uated from Phillips Fxeter Academy and Harvard University, went into
the emiploy of the American Telephone & Telegraph Company, and until
recently was a vice-president of five of the large telephone companies in
the middle west, which, however, were operated as one unit. e is now
(1916) a vice-president of the First National Bank of Doston. A most
wonderful and strong attachment existed between the four oldest children
and the second wife of Mr. Trafford. She nobly filled a mother’s place
in their young lives, and her kind care and attention was ever much appre-
ciated by them.

William DBradford Trafford, after hecoming interested in the West-
port Manufacturing Company. moved to Westport, but in 1876 again
took up his residence in Fall River, whete he died February .f, 1880,
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